MEMORANDUH OF UNDERSTANDING
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
AMERTCAN POSTAL WORNKERS UNICON, AFL-CIO

Re: Conversions under the Maximiration Memorandum

As ciscussed, when a full-ti=s assignment(s) i= being
withheld in accordance with Article 12, the suh=equant
backfilling of the azsigmmenc(s) will not count towards the
tine considered for maximiziog full-time duty assignments,
in accordance with the Hemorandmm of Understanding.

The parties also recognize that esployees are to ba congverted
to full-tizme consistent with the memaorandom, provided the
wark being performed to meet maximirarvion gqualification is
not belng performed on assigmments(s) described above.
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